

JUDITH A. GIMSON, CPA

**2384 High Hammock Road
Seabrook Island, SC 29455**

**(973) 769-7045
jagimson@comcast.net**

I am a semi-retired CPA with more than 20 years experience working with individuals and small businesses. Since 1995 I have operated a small tax and accounting practice, in addition to working with other small practices on a per diem basis. During that time, I also worked extensively as a Financial Consultant with a group of Surety Consultants.

Employment History:

- Self-Employed, 1995-Present
- Mark J. Mauro, CPA, 1992-1995
- Perelman, Hemmendinger and Pill, CPA's, 1988-1992
- Harry Zinner and Co., CPA's, 1987-1988

Education:

- University of Birmingham, UK, B.A.
- University of London, UK, Graduate Certificate of Education
- Cedar Crest College, Allentown, PA - Accounting and Business Courses
- Cleveland State University – Accounting and Business Courses

Professional Qualifications and Affiliations:

- **CPA, South Carolina, New Jersey and Ohio**
- Member of the New Jersey Society of CPA's
- Member of the South Carolina Society of CPA's

Tax and Other Relevant Software Used:

- Intuit ProSeries, Lacerte, ProSeries FX
- Quickbooks
- MS Excel and Word

Salary Requirements:

- Negotiable